
1

Mai Vang

From: Willie Williams
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 7:47 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Richard Kedrowski; Lisa Martin
Subject: RE: 1006 Lawson Ave-appeal

Will do, thank you Mai. 
 

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 7:45 AM 
To: Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1006 Lawson Ave-appeal 
 
You can go ahead and close it.  I will follow up with the owner and see if she/he wants to withdraw his/her appeal, 
noting the nuisance condition has been abated. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mai 
 

From: Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 7:34 AM 
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1006 Lawson Ave-appeal 
 
Good morning Mai, 1006 Lawson Ave E. overhanging vegetation in the alley has been cut. The appeal is currently 
pending. May I close the file or wait until the appeal hearing? Thanks. 
 

From: Willie Williams  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:41 AM 
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 1006 Lawson Ave-appeal 
 
 
Hello Mai, here are the pictures from the 1006 Lawson Ave view and from 1008 Lawson Ave view and also a picture that 
looks in the middle. 1008 Lawson per my inspection last week cut the overhanging vegetation but had not removed the 
cut vegetation from near the alley. Closer to 1006 Lawson Ave is where I measured that overhanging tree branch and it 
was within the 14 feet clearance height for an alley. Thanks Mai. 


